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COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officets of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

If yes, to what campaign commitiee?

None

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of Fl_(ecuﬁng Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate,

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees
identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental

benefit or in exchange for anv benefit or remuneration.

' Vendor: Arm(;_r,porractlonal Health Services of New York,
Dated: /f /QL 17

S igned . I / /L.»/L’/ Z;‘“-m _,«L,,_%

Print Name./ Bruce A, Teal

Tiile: Chiaf Executive QOfficer
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The information requested in sections 1, 5, and 7-12 requires input and review from Dr. Armas,
who is currently out of the Country. We will provide this information after he has returned.

PRINGIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by ali officers and any individuals who
hoid a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocoples of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the guestionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principal Name Jose Armas
Date of birth / /
Home address

City/state/zip
Business address 49680 SW 72 Avenus, Suite 400
City/statefzip Miaml, FL 33155

Telephone 305/662.8522
Other present address(es)

City/state/zip _

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President _1 0/1 1/1 4 Treasurer I/
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /
Chief Exes, Officer / f Secretary / /
Chief Financlal Officer / / Partner / /
Vice President / / / /
{Other)

3. Do you have an equity Interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YEE X__ NO____ ifYes, provide details. 1090% owner

;i. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ____ NO X If Yes, provide details,

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or hot-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES X NO ___;
If Yes, provide details,
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or arganization listed In
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES X NO ____

if Yes, provide detalls,

See attached

NOTE; An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency,

Provide a detalled response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the guestionnaire.

7. Inthe past {5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officen

a,

Been debarred by any government agency from entering Into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such Instance.

Been declared In default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
confracts cancelled for cause? YES NO ___ lfYes, provide details for each
such instance,

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO ___  [f Yes, provide detalls for each such instance,

Been suspended by any governmant agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES ___ NO ___ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptey petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, andfor for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptey as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If *Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response o all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnalre.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending againstyou? YES _ NO M Yes, provide
details for each such charge,

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO __ If
Yes, provide delalls for each such ¢charge,

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO _ If
Yes, provide defalls for each such charge.

in the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an elernent of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO ___ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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10.

1.

12,

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO ___ If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction.

fy Inthe past 5 years, have you bean found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO __ IfYes, provide detalls for each such
occurrence,

in addition to the Information provided in response to the previous guestions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behaif of the submitiing business entity and/for an affiliated business listed in

response fo Question 57 YES NO ___ [fYes, provide defails for each such
investigation,
In addition to the information provided, in the past § years has any business or organization

listed in response {o Question §, bean the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a

principal owner or officer? YES NO [ Yes; provide detalls for each such
investigation.
In the past § years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in

response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of fudicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO ___ i Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
appilcable faderal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, Including but not imited
fo water and sewer charges? YES NO __ 1fYes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1, BfU’Cﬁ TQH\ , belng duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supglied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, that | will notlfy the County in writing of any change in
circumstances oocurring after the submission of this guestionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief, | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied In this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enfer into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this lS'day of MQT 2017

%Oév Lol

Notary Public

oy o1 e Gt it Sl il e

SR, UISSETTE SAMUINAS ¥
| S Notary Publo - Bt of Floroa §
QS {1 i - My Comim, Explres wn 11, 2018 D
é fff ”.‘t{f\ Gommission # rF 045704 &

Armor Correctional Health Services of NY,Inc
Name of submitting business

Sevee | @<

?nam:a /( /C)
' (MJ"’” /’\Nacf

nature

C 0
Title

S5 07 200
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold & ten percent (10%) or greater ownership Interest in the proposer. Answers typewrlitten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page{s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILLURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WiLL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name Bruce A, Teal
Date of birth / /
Home address

City/state/zip
Business address 4560 SW 72 Avenue, Suile 400
City/stateizip Mlami, FL 33155

Telephone 305/662,8522
Other present address(es)
City/state/zip
Telephone
List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / ! Treasurer f /

Chairman of Board / ! Shareholder / /

Chief Exec, Officer _1_0/1 1/1 4 Gecretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

{Other)

Do you have an squity interest in the business submitting the guestlonnaire?
YES ___ NO X__  If Yes, provide detalls.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantaes or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in who'e or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO X} Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a princlpal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO X_;
If Yes, provide details,
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed In
Section & in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES X NO __

if Yes, provide details.

See attached

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire,

7. Inthe past (6) years, have you andfor any afflliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section § in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Bean debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

Been deciared In default and/or terminated for cause on any coniract, and/or had any
contracts cancelied for cauise? YES NO X __ i Yes, provide details for each
such Instance.

Been denled the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
Including, but not limited to, failtre to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO X [f Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any governiment agency from entering info any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES ____ NO X if Yes, provide
detalls for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question & filed a
bankruptoy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
hankruptey as a result of bankruptey preceedings initiated more than 7 years age andfor is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach It to the questionnalre.)

a)

b}

c)

d)

s there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide
detalls for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending agalnst you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge,

is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NOX_ if
Yes, provide detalls for zach such charge,

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ____ NO X_ ifYes, provide
details for each such gonviction.
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Detail in Response to Principal Questionnaire #6

In the past three years, Armor Correctional Health Services, Inc. has been awarded
contracts for correctional healthcare services by the following entities:

Lee County, FL

Minnehaha County, 5D
Virginia Department of Corrections
Osceola County, FL

Volusia County, FL

Lake County, 1L

Collier County, FL

Jefferson County, FL
Pamunkey Regional Jail, VA
Weld County, CO

Larimer County, CO

¢ & & & o & % » 8



10

11.

12.

a) In the past § years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES . NO X_  liYes, provide details for each such conviction,

f) Inthe past § years, have you been found in vielation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NC X if Yes, provide details for each such
oceurrence,

In addition to the Information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past §
yaars, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civii anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behaif of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in

response to Question 57 YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
investlgatlon.
In addition to the information provided, In the past 5 years has any business or organization

Histed in response te Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,

Including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a

principal owner or officer? YES X__ NO ___  If Yes; provide details for each such

investigation. new York State Attorney General

in the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated husiness listed In
response to Question 5 had any sanction impoesed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES ____ NO X__ if Yes;
provide detalis for each such instance.

Faor the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NC X__ If Yes, provide details for each such
year,

Rev, 3-2014



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTICNNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, Bruce A, Teal , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item thereln to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all Information supplied by me Is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and befief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied In this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 15 day of }"ULK 2017

“'*r*’“""f LGSETTE SARUINAS  F
e s:" Notary Publlc - State of fiorlda ¥
My Gomm, Expires .0 i1, 2018

3 Comimission # ©7 245704

Notary Fublic

Armor Correctlonal Haalth Services of NY, Inc
Name of submitting business

Bruce A, Teal

D s

ignature

Chief Exacutlve Officer
Title

§ 0 1300
Date

Rev, 3-2016



Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking into consideration the rellability of the proposer and the capaclty of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who will
best promote the public interest,

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
questionnaire. Tha questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none™ or “not-applicable.”
No blanks. ‘

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS |F NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: May 15, 2017

1) Proposer's Legal Name: Armor Correctional Health Services of NY Inc.

2) Address of Place of Business: 4960 SW 72 Avenue, Sulte 400, Mlami, FL 33155

List all other business addresses used within last five years:

3) Malling Address (if different):

Phone : 308/662,8522

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: None

5) Federal LD, Number; 47-2198762

6) The proposer is a (check ona); Sole Proprietorship Partnership X
Corporation ____ Other (Describa)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business?

Yes X _ No___  If Yes, please provide detalls:
Armor Correctional Health Services, Ing,

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No X If Yes, please
provide details:
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2) Does this business have one or more affiliates, andfor is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by,
any other business? Yes X No ___  If Yes, provide details.
Armor Correctional Health Sarvices, Ing.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity ierminated? Yes ___ No X__  If Yes, state the
name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfelture: or details regarding the fermination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ___ No X _
if Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
aftiliated business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in
the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities
parformied at, for, or on behalf of an sffiliated business.

Yes ____ No X If Yes, provide details for each such investigation,

13) In the past & years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any
affiliated business besn the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affililated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated .\%(
business. Yes X No_____  If Yes, provide details for each such Investigation, ?(/P

- K
New York State Attorney Genqral ,{ 7{ ?( %
a2 :

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the
submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes ___ No X If Yes, provide details for
each such charge,

by Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes __ No X If Yes, provide details
for emch such charge.

¢) inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony
and/or any other crime, an elemant of which relates to truthfulness or the
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? Yes __ No X__
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If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) In the past & years, been convicted, after trial or by piea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes __ No X__ i Yas, provide details for each such conviction.

e) inthe past 5 years, heen found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? Yes _ No X If Yes, provide details for each such
ocourrence,

15) In the past (§) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or adminlstrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license held? Yes _ No X_; If Yes, provide details for
each such instance,

18) For the past (5} tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to
pay any applicable federal, state or local taxes or other asgessed charges, including but not
limited to water and sewer charges? Yes ___ No X _ i Yes, provide details for each
such year, Provide a detailed response to all questions checked ‘YES'. If you need more

space, photocopy the apbropriate page and attach it to the guestionnaire,

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:

a)

Flease disciose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: if no

conflicts exist, plaase expressly state “No confllet exists.”

b)

(iy Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firrm employee has
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

{iiy Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a confilct
of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(iil) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or
the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists

Please describe any procedures yeur firm has, or would adopt, to assure the
County that a confiict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
Armor will contact the County should any potential conflict arlse,
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A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience In your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include: ,% \%@

)  Date of formation: zﬁéf
I Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the @%
company, heluding shareholders, members, general or limited partner; (‘9{

i)  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;
iv}  State of Incorporation (if applicable);

v}  The number of empioyees in the firm;

vl}  Annual revenue of firm;

vil)  Summary of relevant accomplishments

viiij Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Proposer's capacity and rellability to perform these services.

0. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer
has provided simliar services or who are gualifled to evaluate the Proposer's capability to
perform this work.,

Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax#

E-Mail Address
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Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

Company

Contact Parson

Address

Clty/State

Telephaone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

Rev, 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

[ ﬁ( 1CL TC ¢ , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contalned in the foregoing pages of this questlonnalre and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, Information and belief; that | will notify the County In writing of any change in
circumstances oceurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by ma is true to the best of my knowladge,
information and belief, | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied In this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
antity,

Swom to before me this |5 day of M. 7’ 2017

c::ﬁ Oj R, LISSETTE SARUINAS P
:.-\N{nime,,\ - % Notary Public - State of Flosida ¥
Notary Public 5% il 2. F My Comm. Explres wn 11, 208D
¥ commisslon # 7 055704 &

Name of submitting business: Armor Correcticnal Heaith Services of New York, Inc,

By Brugs A, Taal

[/7 s, mﬁﬁﬁmJ

Slgnatilr@
Chief Exscutlve Officer
Title
AR,

Date

Rey, 3-2016



Attachment to Business History Form
Armor Correctional Health Services of New York (ACNY) is an affiliated company of Armor
Correctional Health Services, Inc, formed for the purpose of operating the contract at
Nassau County Correctional Center.,
i Y W ow il
ACNY was incorporated October 11, 2014 in the State of Florida. Dr. Jose Armas (4960 SW
7204 Ave, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33155) is the sole officer and sole stockholder, Annual
revenues for 2016 were $ 11,421,979 and we currently have 58 er;lp]oyees,

|’

A copy of Armor’s NY State business license will be provided under separate cover.
References:

Captain Michael R. Golio

Nassau County Sheriff's Department
100 Carman Ave

East Meadow, NY 11554
mgolio@nassaucountyny.go

(516) 572-3865

Lt. Colonel Keith Neely
Broward County Sheriff's Office
555 SE First Avenue

Ft. Lauderdale, F1. 33301
keith_neely@sheriff.org
954.831.6403

Fax: 954.831.6065

Sheriff Wayne lvey

Brevard County Sheriff's Office
700 Park Avenue

Titusville, FL, 32780
wayne.ivey@bcso.us
321-264-5201
Fax:321-633-0210



552017 Entity Information

NYS Department of State

Division of Corporations

Entity Information

The information contained in this database is current through August 17, 2012,

Selected Entity Name: ARMOR CORRECTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES OF NEW YORK, INC,
Selected Entity Status Information

Current Entity Name: ARMOR CORRECTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES OF NEW YORK, INC,

DOSID #: 4050357
Initial DOS Filing Date; MAY 05, 2011
County: NASSAU

Jurisdiction: FLLORIDA
Entity Type: FOREIGN BUSINESS CORPORATION
Current Entity Status: ACTIVE

Selecied Tntity Address Information
DOS Process (Address to which D08 will mail process if accepted on behalf of the entity)

C/O CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
111 BIGHTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 10011

Registered Agent

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
111 EIGHTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 10011

This office does not record information regarding the
names and addresses of officers, shareholders or
directors of nonprofessional corporations except the
chief executive officer, if provided, which would be
listed above, Professional corporations must include the
name(s) and address{es) of the initial officers, directors,
and shareholders in the initial certificate of
incorporation, however this information is not recorded

and only available by viewing the certificate

*Stock Information

# of Shares Type of Stock $ Valtue per Share

Nao Information Available
il /Corporata/N YS% 20D epartment 200/% 20State% 2001 slon 200f% 20C orporaf cna % 20Entity % 20informalion % 20for % 20Armor %206{NY ). film
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BIB2017 Entity Information

*Stock information is applicable to domestic business corporations.

Name History

Filing Date Name Type Entity Name
MAY 05, 2011 Actual ARMOR CORRECTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES OF NEW YORK, INC.

A Fictitious name must be used when the Actual name of & foreign entity is unavailable for use in New Yotk
State, The entity must use the fictitious name when conducting its activities or business in New York State,

NOTE: New Yotk State does not issue organizational identification numbers.

Search Results New Search

Services/Programs | Privacy Policy | Accessibility Policy | Disclaimet | Return to DOS
Homepage | ContactUs
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" FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 10/05/2016 12:30 TM INDEX NO. 450835/2016
NYSCEF DOC. NO, 141 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 10/05/2016

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK -

NEW YORK COUNTY
PRESENT: BLUTH, ARLENE P. PART 32
ARLENE P. BLUTH Justice
S8

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW

INDEX NO. . 450835/2016

MOTION DATE 10/18/20186

Y

ARMOR CORRECTIONAL HEALTH MOTION SEQ. NO. 001

The following papers, numbered 110 . were read on this application toffor

Notice of Motion/ Petition/ OSC - Affidavils - Exhibits No(s)
Answering Affidavils - Exhibits MNo(s}
Replying No(s)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Upon the foregoing papers, it ls ORDERED that this motion is RESOLVED via stipulation; see stipulation so-
ordered on Qctober 5, 2016,

ARLENE p BLUTH
J38.¢

DATE : 101512016 g
BLUTH, ARLENE P, , J&C

NON.FINAL DISPOSITION

GRANTED IN PART [x]oTHER
SUBMIT ORDER

FIDUGIARY APPOINTMENT [ |REFERENCE

1, CHECK ONE : [x]casE DisposED
2, APPLICATION i [ ]eRANTED |_|pENED
3. CHECK IF APPROPRIATE ; | |SETTLE ORDER

[ |pownoT posT

L]

450835/2016 PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW VS, ARMOR CORRECTIONAL HEALTH  Motion No, 001
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

THE PEQPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
by ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN, Attorney General
of the State of New York,

Petitioner, Index No. 450835/2016
. IAS Part 32
- against -
Assigned to! Justice Arlene P'. Bluth

ARMOR CORRECTIONAL HEALTH MEDICAL

SERVICES OF NEW YORK, INC. P.C,, and ARMOR

CORRECTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES OF NEW

YORK, INC,,

Respondents.

STIPULATION OE‘ SETTLEMENT AND DISCONTINUANCE

1. This Stipulation of Scttlement and Discontinuance (the “Agreement”) of the
above-entitled proceeding (“this Litigation”) is entered into by and between the Petitioner, the
People of the State of New York by Eric T. Schneiderman, Attorney General of the State of
New York (“NYAG"), and Respondents Armor Correctional Health Medical Services of New
York, Inc., P.C. and A.rmor Cor:;ectional Health Services of New York, Inc. (collectively,
“Armor”), and, except to the exte;t limited by Paragraph 15, extends as well to anyone actiﬁg
on Armor’s behalf, including but not limited to Armor’s principals, employees, agents, and/or
assignees who are involved in the conduct of the business that is the subject of this Litigation,
and to any parent, alfitiate or successor corporation or other corporation purchasing Armor’s

assets, company, business entity or other entity that Armor may now or hereafter act or

conduct business through that is the subject of this Litigation, }
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2, “Parties” means the NYAG and Armor, collectively and as defined herein,
3. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Litigation and over
all Parties. The Partics agree, for purposes of this Agreement, that venue is proper in New

York County,

4, The terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
New York.
5. On or about July 12, 2016 the NYAG filed a Verified Petition (the

LY

“Petition”) in  the Supreme Courl for the County of New York, naming Armor as
Respondents, alleging violations 6f the New York State False Claims Act, N.Y. State Finance
Law § 187 ef seq., N.Y. Executive Law § 63(12), and N.Y. Executive Law § 63-c.

6. Armor has denied these allegations and asserts that it has not violated any
applicable laws, regulations, ordinances or legal or contractual obligations.

7, This Agreement reflects 2 negotiated agreement among the Parties.

8. The Parties have agreed to resolve the issues, claims and matters raised in the
Petition and occurring through the date of the filing of the Litigation, by entering into this
Agreement,

9, Neither Armor’s performance of this Agreement nor the negotiations between
the Parties surrounding the Agreement shall be considered an admission by Armor of any
wrongdoing or lability of any kind. |

10. This Agreement is not intended for use by any third party in any other action
or proceeding and is not intended, and should not be construed as, an admission of
wrongdoing or Hability by Armor, The NYAG will not cite the Agreement in any action or
proceeding as an admission of Armor’s wrongdoing or liability.

11 This Agreement does not constitute an approval by the NYAG of Armor's
2
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business practices, and Armor shall make no representation or claim to the contrary.
12, Armor has demonstrated and represented that it no longer intends to seck new
contracts in New York during at least the three-vear period following the Effective Date.

13 By entering into this Agreement, Armor agrees to the following:

A, For a period of three years from the Effective Date, Armor agrees not to
bid on or enter into any contract with any municipality in New York State for the

provision of jail health services; and

B.  Within ten days of the Effective Date, and in full and final settlement
of this Litigation, Armor agrees to pay and the NYAG agrees to accept the sum of Three
Hundred and Fifty Thousand doi.iars ($350,000.00) by check payable to the State of New
York. )

14, Solely for the NYAG's purposes and without any admission by Armor, upon _
receiving the payment from Armor, the NYAG intends to designate Two Hundred and Fifty
Thousand dotars (§250,000.00) of that payment to Nassau County as reimbursement related to
Armor’s performance of certain contractual obligations to the County during the time period
covered by the Litigation, with the balance as penalties to the State of New York.

13. For purposes of this Agreement, Paragraph 13(a) above shall not apply to
any successor or future purchaser of Armor’s stock or assets, or any successor entity that
results from a merger, that as of the date of this Agreement or in the future is a party to
contracts with municipalities in New York State, provided that, for a period of three years
following the Effective Date, such successor or purchaser does not engage any of Armor’s
senior management officials to supervise the provision of services in, or work at, any New York
Jail, except as approved by the NYAG. “Senior management officials™ as used in this paragraph

includes (i) all management at Armor’s corporate headquarters who had direct responsibility for
: 3
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overseeing the provision of services at the Nassau County Correctional Services and (ii)
management, including directors, working directly at Nassau County Correctional Center. This
includes all individuals employed in such positions at any point in the twelve months prior to the
Effective Date,

16. The Court shall retain jurisdiction for the purpose of enforcing and modifying
this Agreement.

7. It is hereby stipulated and égrﬁcd, by and between the Parties, that the Petition
and this Litigation is dismissed with prejudice, and without costs to any parly as against
another,

i8. Nothing herein shall limit either the NYAG's or Respondents’ right to seek
other remedies provided by law ‘.for a violation of this Agreement, including remedies for
contempt of court and for enforcement of the Agreement. The NYAG has the right to seek
injunctive relief, and all other appropriate and necessary relief, to enforce this Agreement, {fa
court of competent jurisdiction determines that Armer has breached this Agreement, Armor
shall pay to the NYAG the cost, if any, of enforcing this Agreement, including, without
limitation, legal fees, expenses, an_gi court costs. ’

19. This Agreement consiitutes the entire, complete, and only agreement and
understanding by and between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof,

20.  This Agreement may not be modified oraily, but may be modified only by a
writing signed by each Party.

21. The Effective Date for this Agreement is the date that it is fully executed by
the Partjes.

22, This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which

1s an original and all of which taken together form one single document, Signatures provided
4
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by facsimile trersmission or in Adobe Portable Format (PDF) sent by electronic mall shall bo
deemed to be In original signatures,

For Respondents, Armor Correctionnl
Health Medical Services of New York, [ne,
P.C, and Armor Correctlanal Health
Services of New York, Tng,

.0

Date: ) ﬁ‘) D l Vols
Bruce Teal, CEQ

For the NYAG!
"
‘By: W 7 \‘\‘\-
Lisa Landau
Bureau Chiaf
Health Care Buresu
120 Brosdway, 26th Floor
Mew York, NY 10271

Date: _\O /2 /|
By: /O”W'LM @W"/@’LW

Dorothes Caldwell-Brown
Assistant Attorney General
Health Carc Bureau

120 Broadway, 26th Floor
WNew Yark, NY 10271

Date: 10/4/16

By: T
“lizaboth Chesler
Assistant Altormey Qeneral
Health Care Bureau
120 Broadway, 26th Floor
New York, NY 10271

Date; A0/ A\
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR'S DISCLLOSURE FORM

I. Name of the Entity: Armor Correctional Health Services of New York, Inc.

Address: 4960 SW 72 Avenue, Suite 400

City, State and Zip Code: Miami, FL 33165

2, Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ltd. Liability Co X Closely Held Corp Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all partics
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additionat
sheets if necessary):

Jose Armas at same address

5. List names and addresses of all sharcholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, tist the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

Jose Armas

Rev 3-2016



Page 2 of 4

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

I, above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract, Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract,

Armor Correctional Mealth Services, Inc,

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, ete.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and cvery person or
organization retained, empioyed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a maiter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission, Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

None

Rev 3.2016
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each [obbyist, See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities,

None

(¢) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

None

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the fitm for the purpose of executing Contracts,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and acourate.

Dated: g/({/ZCW Signed;TZ)/z,m %j’xm /
/ / / / ~

Print Name: Bruce A. Teal|

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Rev 3-2016



